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Mastercreation TFS

From: Sandeep Bhardwaj
Sent: 08 May 2024 13:44
To: Ravi Shanker; Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Manoj Kumar; Sunil Ojha
Subject: RE: unblock Vendor code - Bisleri

Dear Team 
 
Please unblock the below Vendor code urgently. 
 
V2080 & V2081(Bisleri). 
 
 
Regards 
 
Sandeep Bhardwaj 
 

From: Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in>  
Sent: 08 May 2024 12:59 
To: Sandeep Bhardwaj <delhi.buyer2@travelretail.in>; Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@travelretail.in>; Sunil Ojha <sunil.ojha@travelretail.in> 
Subject: RE: unblock Vendor code - Bisleri 
 
Dear Omkar, 
 
Please unblock the code for further process. 
 
 
Regards, 
Ravi 
 

From: Ravi Shanker  
Sent: 01 May 2024 11:52 
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To: Sandeep Bhardwaj <delhi.buyer2@travelretail.in>; Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@travelretail.in>; Sunil Ojha <sunil.ojha@travelretail.in> 
Subject: RE: unblock Vendor code - Bisleri 
 
++Omkar 
 
Dear Omkar, 
 
Please look into this. 
 
 
Regards, 
Ravi 
 

From: Sandeep Bhardwaj <delhi.buyer2@travelretail.in>  
Sent: 30 April 2024 16:20 
To: Ravi Shanker <ravi.shanker@travelretail.in> 
Cc: Manoj Kumar <manoj.kumar@travelretail.in>; Sunil Ojha <sunil.ojha@travelretail.in> 
Subject: unblock Vendor code - Bisleri 
 
Dear Ravi 
 
Please unblock vendor code of Bisleri- V2080 & V2081. 
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Regards 
 
Sandeep Bhardwaj 
 


